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(COURT IN SESSION THURSﬁAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2018 IN THE
MATTER OF THE STATE VERSUS BRUCE STANLEY JONES, AT 10:20
aM.)

'SOLICITOR NEWKIRK: Can we have Bruce Jones from the
holding cell, please. ‘ o

(DEFENDANT BRﬁCE JONES, BLACK MALE, ENTERS COURTROOM.)

THE COURT: All right, Solicitor.

SOLICITOR NEWKIRK: Thank you, your Honor.

The next matter for your consideration is the State
versus Bruce Jones. As a preliminary matter, your Honor,
Mr. Jones is on loan at the Detentien'Center from the South

’ ph
Carolina Department of Corrections. He_has been in the
Department of Correctlons for several: months where he pled

\
guilty -- He’s been in the Department of Correctlons for a

" hundred and fourteen days. Prior to ‘that he was in the

Lancaster Detention Center where he had pled gu1lty to a
burglary charge when he was represented by the Bublic
Defender’s Office. -

When he was -- And his warrants were issued he was not
approved for the public defender, but he has been
incarcerated in SQDC for a hundred and forty-four days and
prior to that in Laneaster N

I have provided the entire discovery file to Mr
McK1nnon for his review. For the purposes of this plea I

would ask that Mr. Jones be appointed Mr. McKinnon as his
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THE COURT: All right. 1I’11 gppoint him,

I'il appoint Mr. McKinnon to represen£ him. |

~ SOLICITOR NEWKIRK: Thank you, yout Honor.

Mr. Jones is here on three True Billed Indictments.
Number 2018-GS-46-00431, one chafge of burglary in the
second degree violent. That is a statutory felony and it
ca:ﬁies up to fifteen years.‘ ' >

Indictment 2018-GS-46-0§432 Malicious Injury to
Property, however that is enhénced per the enhancement
statuteuf That is\a statutory felony that carries ﬁp to ten
}ears. ~ |

And Indictment 2018~GS-46-00435 another count.of

Burglary in the second degree violent. Felony, up to

 fifteen years. All of those indictments have been True

'Billed before the York County Grand Jury. .

Your Honor, the\négotiation in this case is for a six-
year active sentence to be servea conéurrently with his
current,SCDb sentence; |

At the conclusion of tlie plea the State will also be
dismissing two counts of pquession of burglary tools and
two counts of petty larceny enhanced that'areﬁdiréctly
related to the indictments in which he .is pleading.

YOUr Honor, additionally at the-conclusion of the

factual summation, the State and the Defense do have‘a .
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minor disagreement ‘regarding his time served credit that I

believe needs a\ruling on the Court regarding it.

THE COURT:

All right. All right, Mr. McKinnon, you-

- represent Bruce Jones on these charges?

MR. MCKINNON: I do, your Honor.:

THE COURT:

How does he indicate he wishes to plead?

MR. MCKINNON: He indicates he wishes to plead guilty,

your Honor ..
_ THE COURT:

MR. JONES:

~ _THE COURT:_

school?
MR. JONES:

THE COURT:

or emotional ‘disability?

'~ MR. JONES:

THE COURT:

=
-MR. JONES:

" THE COURT:

Mr. Jones, how old are you?

‘Be fifty-eight Saturday.

Fifty-eight. How fafudid you go in
Eleven.

Have you ever been treated for any mental

N

No, sir. N~
You understand what you’re doing here?
Yes, sir.

How much time you serving in the.

Department of Corrections now?

MR. JONES:
/' THE COURT:
MR. JONES:
THE COURT:

MR. JONES:

Three years.

' )
Is that for a burglary?
Yes,_sir. '

Where was that from? - /

Lancaster.
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THE COURT: Lancaster. I didn’t sentence you did I?

Did I sentence you? o /

MR. JONES: Yeah. Yes, sir.

THE COURT: I thoughtfr recognized you. All right,
Mr. Jones, have you ever béen tfeated for any mental or
eﬁqtional disabilit&?

MR. JONES: No, sif.

THE COURT: Again, you understand what you're-doing‘
heie?_ - W

MR. JONES? Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Mr. Jones, I have two indictments for
burglafy second dégree violent. Indictment 2018-435, that
indictment alleges on or about June the 30th, 2016 here in

York County you did enter a building, the Tienda La

Calentana, in York County in the nighttime and you could

get up to fifteen years in prison for that. That's a

¢

serious violent offense and I'm gonna talk to you about
that in jﬁst a moment. . N
-
How do you plead to that charge?

)

MR. JONES: Guilty. o e

THE COURT: 2018-431 alleges that on, or about, June
the 30th of 2016 here in York County you did break into
Carolina E-Cigs building without consent/in the highttime,

you get fifteen years, that’s a serious violent.offense.

How do you plead to that charge?
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MR. JONES: Guilty. o VJ ' \

THE COURT: 2018-432 is an inaictment for Malicious
Injury to Property. Because of your prior(reéprd this
would be a third or greafer property offense. That
indictment allegeé.here in York. County, on or about, June
the 30th of 2016 you'did“damqge personal property of
another or a cash ;egister. - Because ‘of your prior record
you could éet ten years in prison for that.

~ How do you plead to that cha:gé?
" MR. JONES: »Guilt&. C |

THE COURT: The burglaries are what we call vidlent,
serious offenses. It appears that you were;sentencedlﬁgck
in Septémber.‘ I gﬁéss:that was in Lanq;ster for g‘burglary
second violent; is that correct? | |

N . .
MR. JONES: Yes, sir.
v

THE COURT: Well, this would be your third, a

conviction for your third serious offense on your record.

A

And even though you'ré’pleading to two todéy, it ;ppeafs
that they took place on two separate distinct occasions and
so under our three;strikes law you are subject to in the
futufe anytime you'fe gonvicted, if you’re convicted of a

. A .
serious offense in the future, or a most-serious offense in

the future, the State could seek a life without parole

sentence because of this plea today. This is under our

L i

three strikes law. You really have three strikes today.

\

.
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Do you understand that?

MR. JONES: Yes, sir.

fHE COURT:G And in addition these are violent
offenses. This affects your status in the Department of
Corrections and youf parole eligibility.

Do you dndefétand that?

MR. JONES: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: How dO'}ou -- And, again, you want to go
forward with your pleas on these charges?

MR. JONES: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: I have a Piea Waiver Form that has been
provided to me. It appears that you, and Mr. McKinnon,

have been over your rights on the plea waiver form and that

- you signed and dated it yesterday stating it that -- you
~ , , N

actuaily went over this witthindy Lipinski from the Public
(Defender'SIOfficé, anothef lawyer, and you étated that you
undérstood the rights that afé in this form and you’re

giving them up in order to plead guilty; is that correct?

MR. JONES: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Included in all those rights are your
rights to a jury trial and the rights that are included in
a jury trial. Your right to appeal within ten days.

MR. JONES: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Among a number of other rights and you _

- initialed those, indicated that you understood those
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rights; is that correct? ‘

MR. JONES: Yes, sir. : ' : 4 -

THE COURT: Do you have any questions about any of
your rights?

MR. JONES: No, sir. ‘

THE COﬁRT: Are fou satisfied with Mr. McKinnon and
Mrs. Lipinski in the way they’ve represented you?

MR, JONES: Yes, sir.

THE COURTZ 'A:e.you pleading to these charges of'ypur
own free will? | | - /o

) \
MR. JONES: Yes, sir.

v

THE COURT: ALl right, Solicitor.
SOLICITOR NEWKIRK: Thank you, your Honor
May I beg the Court’s 1ndulgence°
~ (PAUSE.) | ' ’ |
SOLICITOR NEWKIRK: Yoﬁr ﬁeﬁor, before I begin the
factual recitation, I just spoke to Mr. McKinnon, one of
the indictments, the indictment that alleges a. burglary

second degree’violent from the Carollna Cigarette Store,

. the date is incorrect. 1 would move the Court to amend

that date to read June 17th.

MR. MCKINNON: No objection, your Honoxr.

THE.COURT: I think when l read it and what’s dated is
June tﬁe 30th,and so if there;s no objection I'm going to

strike through June 30th and put June 17th.

—
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MR. MCKINNON: No objection, your Honor. |

THE COURT: And.I placed that and 1’11 initial that
change. | ' : ’

SOLICITOR NEWKIRK: Thank you, your Honor. My
apologies. ‘On'June the 17th at approiimately 3:30 in the
morning Deputy Williams of the Yofk County Sheriff’s
Officer responded to an alarm at 3160 Highway 21, Suite 101
in Fort Mill, South Carolina the Carolina Cigarette Store
which is in the County of York.
- . Upon arrival offiéers noticed that the business had a
broken éutvwindow and eﬁiered and saw that the register --
the cash register had been damaged ana some cash had been
taken from-the feéiéter. Officers reviewed a surveillance
video and were able to identify a vehicle, a white Ford
Thuh&erbird, in’ that robbery. | - Q

On June the 3pth of 2016 officefs-responded to 3312
Higﬁway 21 in Fort-Mill, South Carolina in reference to a
burglary that had qccurréd at Tienda La Calentana. They
arrived at tﬁe store and sawvthat a similar_situat}on, a
’rock had been taken through the glass and the cash régistér
had been damaged. They were also able to confirm that a
white Thunderbird had been involved ‘in the robbery.

The white Thunderbird was entered into -- A be on the
look out was entered and it came up in Pineville Police

N

Department .where the defendant was driving a white
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Thunderbird after fleeing from a burglary. The defendant

‘was marandized and officers spoke to him. He did provide a

full confession to the York County Sheriff’s Office that he

had committed the two burglaries in York County.

* He does have prior qualifying offenses for the
enhancement under the property crime statute, in 2012 and
k2013. Those would be the substantive facts, your Honor,
but again, we do have a minor issue regarding his time

served credit at the appropriate time.

THE COURT: And I will state that in the Plea Waiver

. From there appear to be a pretty comprehensive list of his

prior convictions. I do have a comprehensive list of his

convictions and there is a factual basis for the prior

- property offenses.

Mr. McKinnon, I’d be glad‘to_hear from you andryéur
client; bear in mind I'm gonna follow the negotiations..

MR. MCKINNON: Thank yoﬁ, your Honor, may it please
th; Court. Theré are a few things‘I’d like to tell you.

Your Honor, Mr. Jones got here this week.. As you just
heard we were not appointed at the time until'this morning.
Mr. Newkirk did give me discovery and 1 went down yesterday
morﬁing and spoke to my client in the jail, Qént over

discovery and his rights and things like that with him .

And as your Honor noted Mrs. Lipinski was good enough to go

" over the Plea Waiver Form and sign up yesterday while I was
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in front of your Honor yesterday'afternoon.’ | s |
‘Also I think it’s impq;tant to note that 'this was the

investigation of this -- these tﬁd burglaries was tied in

/

all part and partial to the investigation in Pineville and

in Lancaster in which your Honor sentenced him to last

September as you recalled. It was’ one investigation kind
of.jointly between the three different agenciesf'-One-

confession, he went through and confessed to all,of them on

- one piece of paper. , )

The‘last thing as Mr. Newkirkyhas mentioned|is} there'

is a somewhat confusing issue as to the time-served credit.

Your Honor gave him, i§ Lancastgr, four hundred and twenty
days of é#edit; And in all candor to the Court I spoke to
his<gttornéy at thé/timeyin Lancastgr ahd‘sﬁe indicated

thaﬁ“that»was‘not baéed on a‘ruiing of Qouf HQnor’sjat the

time. Essentially the State did not contest that and the

‘basis of that time was going back to the time that the day

that he was arrested in Pineville, to the Pineville -

charges, agd not to the date of the Governor’s Warrant

where the hold that was placed on him by either York or

/
‘Lancaster Counties.

Your Honor, --

I .
THE COURT: Well let me ask you that.
MR.- MCKINNON: Yes, sir. '

THE COURT: What is written on the top of the Plea
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Waiver Form is that he is to have credit since July\thé
18th, 2016. Is that the day he was arrested in Pineville?
MR. MCKINNON: I believe it was--- fes, I believe that

—~

is correct.

_THE COURT: So YQur argument would be that his Creait

should begin from that date? N h

MR. MCKINNONQ Your Honbr, I think that the maximum
that he could get would be that four twenty plus the time
since the day that he was sentenced in Lancaéter where youf.
Honor gave him the four hundred and twenty déyé. So thét
total would be five hundred and seventy, ;;'I believe that
would be the absolute maximum he could get.

THE CbﬁRT: Well I'm sort of iogt. What’s the

difference between, if he was arrested on July the 18th, -

N,

12016, are you arguing that he’s entitled -- and he's“beéﬁz_

in jail ever since then, right?
MR. MCKINNON: He has been either being held in.
Pineville ---

THE.COURT: - He’s been incarcerated ---

~

MR. MCKINNON: --- or Lancaster. Yes, he has been
incarcerated yes.
THE COURT: --- since then? And are you arguing that

he is entitled to more time than credit from July 18th, -

2016?

MR. MCKINNON: No, your Honor.
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THE COURT: All right. N

) ' All right; Mr. Newkirk, I’ll be glad to hear from yéu.
\

SOLICITOR NEWKIRK: Thank you, your Honor, and Mr.

McKinnon is correct. His calculation takes into account

‘his arrest in Pineville. However, my understanding of the

Y

case law, which I do have to provide-to the Court if
necessary, is that Mr. Jones would not be entitled to his

credit for these charges until a hold has been placed on

him by our county for these warrants. Additionally, that ~

time served credit, putsuant to the statute, must stop when

he begins serving an SCDC Eentence‘f§r an unrelated

i

offense.r

So, Ivhaﬁé calculated the time served credit at three

/

hundred and sixty-seven days. That is from the day Nikki

Haley signed the Governor’s Warrant in September, September

the 16th'of 2016-un;il he pled before your Honor in
iSeptember 18th of 2017. That’s three hundred and sixty-
seven days. I do believe he is entitled to all of that:
howéﬁer, once he began serving his SCDC sentence I do not
believe he is entitled to that additional hundréd and
forty-four days.

THE "COURT: Ali right.

MR. MCKINNON: Your Honpr, and I understand that

argument. I would say that the bear minimum I think that

he would be entitled to would be one sixty-eight.

~

-
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THE COURT: Well, here’s what I‘m gonna do. I'm gonna

‘give him credit from the day July the 18th, 2016. That

will be the order of the Court. Of course if the State
wahts'to appeal that they can. He was confined on that
date, he certainly whether there was a formél hold‘in place
it appears that he did not -- He was never released and --

I. assume that -- And it appears that the authdrities in

York County and Lancaster County were aware that he was

arrested and in jail in Matthews -- In Huntersville -- not
Huntersville -- in Pineville on July the 18th so in effect
there was a -- and that awaﬁeness was in effect, and.I

don’t know when the actual hold was placed, but I'm Qonna

give you credit from July the 18th, 2016.

MR. MCKINNON: - Thank you, your Honor. And by my
calculation that ndmber;wil; be five seventeen.

THE COURT: All I'm gonna do'is jﬁst write July the
18th, 2016 on theASentencing sheet. The Depértment of

-

Corrections will: deal with that.

| VMR.‘MCKINNON: Véry good. Thank you, your ﬁopor:\
SOLICITOR NEWKIRK: Thank you, your Honor.
THE COURT: Hold‘on,‘hold on a minute:-Mr. Newkirk.
'SOLICITOR NEWKIRK: Yes, sir.
THE COURT: I'm not quite through.
Anything yow want to say, Mr. Jones?

MR. JONES: No, sir.
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TﬁE COURT:. All right, let me ask>youvone other and be
sure that wé're clear on one thing. Here in York County
you were just appoinﬁed a {gwyer yésterday; is that |
coriect?
MR. JONES: Yes, sir. »
THE COURT: Now that’s only been twenty-four hours and

you’re here in court with your lawyer that you just met

today. I want to be sure the record is clear that you are

e

satisfied with the way those lawyers have represented you.

MR. JONES: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: And you’ve had plenty of time to talk to

~J
MR. JONES: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: And do you have any complaints about the
way they’ve representeé.you in the last twenty-four hoqps?
~ MR. JONES: No, sir.

Tnﬁ COURT: And again, its your desire to go forward
Qith fhis blea for this negotiated six years, and based on
what your lawyers have done you have no éomplaiﬁts about
their representation? ~

MR. JONES: VNo, sir.

THE COURT: All right. The sentence of the Court on
each of those indictments is he be committed to ﬁhe
Department of Corrections for a period‘-- for a determinant

term of six years, credit to begin July the 18th, 201s6.
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Thank you. }
MR. MCKINNON: Thank you, your. Hono. K
SOLICITOR NEWKIRK: Thank you, your Honor.
" (COURT IN RECESS IN THE MATTER OF STATE V. BRUCE JONES
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2018 ATV10:35 AM.f | |
| (COURT BACK 1IN SESSICN IN THE MATTER OF STATE V. BRUCE
JONES FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 9TH, 2018 AT 10: 21 AM ) |
(WHEREUPON, COURT’S EXHIBIT NUMBER ONE REMARKED FOR:
IDENTIFICATION.)
‘ THE COURT: All right, let me plece.on the record,
rhis is a hearihg on the State’s Motion to Reconsider a
Sentehce'on Indictments 2018-GS-46-431 and 432 and 435.
The State -- This is the State versus Bruce Jones.

J

He was sentenced by the Court yesterday, February the

8th, 2018. ‘The State timely filed a Motion to Reconsider .

the Sentence with the Court yesterday and the Court did
schedule this hearing, on the record today, to give the

State an opportunity and the Defense an -opportunity to be

- heard on the State’s Motion to Reconsider.

—

So, Mr. Newkirk, I’1ll be glad to hear from you.

SOLICITOR NEWKIRK: ' Thank-you, your Honor.

First and foremosﬁ aliow me to‘place\a procedural
matter on the record. I did speak with you in chambers

with Mr. McKinnon regarding this motion. I informed the

Court, at that time, my intention to file an amended Motion

~N
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to Reconsider Sentencing and first and foremost I had a
scribbieré error in my original motion and addifionally my
ﬁ?tion -- my initial motion made the issue that I’'m going
to argue before the Court a liﬁtle less clear.
I believe my amended motion makes it more cléare; than
what my argument would be. Your Honor, may I approach?
THE COURT: .Yes. |
SOLICITOR NEWKIRK: ‘Your Honor, ‘I have provide --
providing you now a copy\of State’s Aménded Motion to
Exhibit One. I ask at the conclusion that it go with the
file. I've also‘provided a copy of that Amended Motion to
Mr. McKinnon. .
'THE COURT: All right. Thank you. I do have Court’s
Exhibit One and I will maké‘that'a_pért of the file.
SOLICITOR NEWKIRK: Thank you, your Honor.
(WHEREUPON, COURT;S EXHIBIT NUMBER ONE, IDENTIFIED AND
MARKED, RECEIVED INTO EVIDENCE.)
SOLICITOR NEWKIRK: Thank you, your Honor.
~Your Honor, there’s two things I want to get out
before I make my argumént. First is a procedural history -
of Mr. Jones’ case. And second is, for the record, a
rehash of the sentence from yesterday.
Mr. Jones is before the Court on three indictments

! o : .
however, procedurally he was arrested in July 20th of 2016

\\
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*in North Carollna for attempted burglary and B&E charges.
Subsequent to his arrest on the 20th of 2016, of July, I'm
sorry, not September, July, York County Sheriff’s Office

had a signed warrant by a judge in this county for the

A

charges for which he pled yesterday. Most relevant are the

. three 1ndlctments,\there were, two counts of burglary second

degree violent ane one count of malicious injury to
property third or subsequent property crime.
Vs . ‘
There were additional charges however those were

dismissed pursuant to plea agreement; That warrant was

signed by a York County Magistrate on the 28th of July

2016. On September the 16th of 2016 Mr. Jones -- The State

of South Carolina sought a Governor’s Warrant in the State
versus Mr. Jones, that wartant oa September the 16th of
2016 was signed by Governor Nikki Haley.

That warrant was served on the Defendant. The
Governor’s Warrant was served on the Defendant October the

10th of 2016.

Your Honor, from July 20th of 2016 to. March 23rd of
2017 the defendant, Mr. Jones, was serv1ng & sentence 1n/
North Carolina for‘offenses related to his arrest in
Pineville. He was released from that Sentenpe en March --

THE COURT: Tell me, when was he arrested in
Pineville? | |

SOLICITOR NEWKIRK: July the 20th of 2016.
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THE COURT: All right. And then when was -- Do we
have a date or a factual -- where tﬁerefs not a factual
dispute of when officers from Lancaster and'York'Couhty
interviewed him in the Pineville ~-

SOLiCITOR NEWKIRK: No, sir. I would concede that it
was several days after the 20th. It was in the --

THE COURT: On or about the 20thé

SOLICITOR NEWKIRK: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right.

SOLICITOR NEWKIRK: Yes, sir. It was when he was in
custody by Pineville.polibe. ‘
 THE COURT: But at the initial arrest?

SOLICITOR NEWKIRK: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Okay. .Go ahgad.

’SQLICITOR NEWKIRK: Thank you, §our Honor. ¢

Be finished his sentencé én Mérch the 23rd of 20f7 and
was transported and booked into the Lancaster County jail
on that date. On -- He was nof released between March the
23rd of 2017 and Seétember the 18th of 2017. On September
the 18th of 2017 he pled guilty to one count of burglary ‘
second degree violent on Indictment 27-GS-29-0-0-9-0-6. He

was given a three year sentence by the Court for that

offense.

THE COURT: All right, tell me again that date?

SOLICITOR NEWKIRK: That was September the 18th of

A
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THE COURT; And that was in Lancaster? , .
SOLICITOR NEWKIRK: Yes, sir. - -
THE COURT: All right. Go ahead.

SOLICITOR NEWKIRK: He was subsequently transported to

the Department of Corrections to begin serving that

sehtance. On October tha 6th of 2017 the York County
warrants were served on him in‘the Department ofj»‘
Corrections. Those were the warrants for which he pléad
yesterday:and those were the same warrants that were

criginally signed by the York County Magistrate on July the

28th of -2016. /

And lastly, the last procedural matter, is he pled

gullty to those indictments yesterday ‘which was February
J

the 8th of 2018. : o (

. THE COURT: All right. Thanks.
SOLICITOR NEWKIRK: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Let me be sure, Mr. McKinnon,\as far as

* the factual time line, there is no question of fact about

any of those dates that the Solicitor has --

. MR. MCKINNON: Your Honor, I don’t believe so. B2and
just tolblarify, I'm looking at his signed confession. It
was_ddhe in North Carolina July 20th where he confessed to
Mecklenburg police, Lancaster police,'and the York police

to all three events all at once.
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THE COURT: All right.

MR. MCKINNON: So it was precisely as to July 20th of
2016. o - S

THE COURT: Mr. Newkirk, do you have any factual
dispute about the fact that the defense argued as indicated
that they have a confession that was given to all three law
enforcement agenciés on July the 20th? -

SOLICITOR NEWKIRK: None whatsoever.

/

THE COURT: -All right. So we agree on the factual

"time. There is no dispute about any of the times?

MR. MCKINNON: Yes, your Honor, the\Défense agrees to

that time line. Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Go ahead.

SOLICITOR NEWKIRK: Your Honor, however I did

'l misspeak. He pled guilty in Lancastervon,September the

o .
12th of 2017, not the 18th. That’s my fault. September
the 12th.

And so procedurally that’s the time line. As Mr.

—_

' McKinnon said the State and the Defensgﬂdo not disagree on

the time line. And the case’s already been pled and the
negotiation accepted by the Court.

The State’s Motion to Reconsider is limited only in

the amount of time served credit in which the Court granted .

the Defendant. Your Honor, the Defendant was in “the

Department of Corrections from September the 12th of 2017
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to yesterday and is still in the Department of Corrections,

but for my argument, until he pled yesterday that is a

total of one hundred and fifty days.
The State would argue and the State respectfully mbves

the Court to reconsider not granting Mr. Jones that one
t

hundred and fifty days credit based on the statute which is

South Carolina Code of Laws 24—13-4d. The title df that
Statute is Governing the Computatioh\of Time Served by
Prisoneré.

Your Hohof, in'the State’s opinion the reievant
portion is B Subsectioﬂ (2) which stéteS‘in relevant part,

that credit for time served prior to trial and senténcing

shall not be given when the prisoner is serving a sentence

for one offense and is awaiting trial and segtence_fqr a
second offense in thch.case he shall not receivé credit
for time served prior to trial in a,reductigg of his
sentence for the second bffenée.'

Your Honor, the State’s argument is pretty
straightforward. When Mr. Jonés pled guilty on September
the 12th of 2017, he began serving a sentencé for one
offense. Coincidently he was also awaiting trial or
sentenée on a second offense which would be the York County‘
charges Indictments 18-GS-46-0-0-4-3-1; 4-3-2 and 4-3-5.

He pled yesterday February 8th, 2018 makiﬁg that a

total of one hundred and fifty days where he was serving
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both a sentence for which he had pled aﬁd'a sentence for
which he was waiting at trial.

The State believes pursuant to that statute that it

‘specifiéally prohibits the granting of that one hundred and

fifty days time served credit. And 1'would respectfully

réquést the Court to reconsider énd not grant thatTOne

hundred ahd_fi%ty days. . ‘ N
 HE COURT: All right. Thank you.

'SOLICITOR NEWKIRK: Thank you, sir.

THE COURT: Mr. McKinnon, anything you want to put on
the record? = | AN ' - \

'MR. MCKINNON: Your Honér, we will simpiy say that we
agree that your Honor’s ¥uling for_time"serVed”credit
dating bgck to July of 2016 that’youihpﬁo?ed yesterday is
appropriate and cor;egt. . |

THE COURT: All right. Thank you.

I’'m gonna dény the motion to reponsider. In my
fesearéh last night I could find nolréported case in which
the State appealed a granting of time servéd. All the
reported cases are where ﬁhe Court -- Eithér the Court
denied a time served under certain circumstances, or they
were appeals from the Administrative Court ruling bn how
thevDepaftment of Corrections?may have interprgﬁed a
sentence in‘the calculation'of timé served. Aﬂdfso,\this

is an unusual case in that the State is appealing the

-
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granting’of\time served. o : ~
It does appear that I did find one case, it’s an
unpublishedvopinion by the Court of Appeals, ‘it’s Opinion
No. 2008-UP-680. Granted that’s not precedent, however,
this Court was persuaded by the Court of Appeals or d
reaSoning and ratiopale in that partioular case. in that

particular case the Defendant Mr. Suber -- State v. Suber

-- Mr. Suber was arrested in Lexington County, South

’Carolina on some forgery -- a fraudulent‘check charge,

fordery charges, and he was -- when he was arrested he was\

also charged with s;milar offenses from'Richland County.
'And in that case when he was -=- And so he was -

sentenced in Lex1ngton County, got a year and a half

sentence, and then sometlme after that he was taken to

Rlchland County and pled to the charges in- Rlchland County

‘In that partlcular case the sentenc1ng judge denled hlm, or

wrote on the sentencing sheet that he ‘had no credit for
time served.

That issue was. appealed, the Court of Appeals did look
at it, it appears and thevanalysis isrnot very detailed,
however,.they did indicate -~ and obv1ously the issue in
that one was how much credit would he get for time served
prlor to the Richland County sentence,’ and they did look at
the ——,and obv1ously they looked at 24-13-40. And |

certainly as Mr. Newkirk has correctly stated, the matter
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of credit of time served under this particular statute is
not discretionary ;ith the trial court as a matfer of law.

However, the way they did interpret that is that ‘the
statute they indiﬁated,'you know, there are two -- He's to
be giveh credit fof time served unlesslthere are two
exceptions;. One: Either the priéoner was an escapee which
‘would cgrtainiy indicate that they were aware that if a
prisoner escaped, and‘he’s not in prison for a period 6f
time and then he’s later picked up, he’s not entitled to
the time where he was escaped. ,
And then secondly, the prisoner was’alread&ISérving a

sentence. Well the statute says under Two: When the

prison is serving a sentence for one offense, and is

'~ awaiting trial and sentence for a second offense, and so

the‘qdestidn then be;omes what is a second offensé, is it a
second offegse in time; Or it appears as éhey analyzed or
that because in Mr. Suber’s case, the defendént in that
-case, there was never a break in his iﬁcarceration from the
time he was arrested in Leiington County, he was never
released.

| He certginly didn’t‘commit a<second offense while he
was incarcerated, and so, the Court reasoned that in
essence he'was confined without interruption on thSe all
similar charges where he was in essence being detained for

all of those charges from the date he was arrested in
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I find that based on that analysis that in this

particular case factually he was arrested on July the 20th,

2016. ' C

] \
’ s

" SOLICITOR NEWKIRK: Your Honor, may I --
THE COURT: Well actually he was arrested on July the
2 . . Y

18th. , b

/ .
SOLICITOR NEWKIRK: The -'18th. Yes, sir.
THE COURT: 2016. He was interviewed by South
carolina Law Enforcement. It appears’what’s been stated

foday‘by Lancaster County Sheriff’s Department, or law

, e '
enforcement officials, York County law enforcement

officials, and Pineville officials, on -- two days later on

~

July the thh.his confinément in the Departmepﬁﬂgfﬁ
Coirecﬁions-of a county Detention Center has been
uhihterrupted for that time, and, therefore I find that to
be similar to the —- what they did in the Staté v. Suber

case, and so therefore, the Court finds as a matter of law

that he is entitled to time served beginning at his date of

arrest 6ﬁ July the 18th;‘so I'm gonna deny your métiong
}Thank you. s |

SOLICITOR NEWKIRK: Thank you, your Honor.

MR. MCKINNON: Thank you,'your Honor.

({END OF TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD.)
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State of South Carolina )» .
County of York : ;
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My Commission Expires: 1/21/2021
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STA’I‘E OF SOUTH CAROLnfoL ED-REGE 'H\FB{E COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
SIXTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF YORK | 018 FED -8 PH 4: 56

DAVID HAMIL?ON ‘
0.C.C.P, & GSSTATE’S MOTION TO RECONSIDER
YORK COU‘

90Z-

_ . HTY, §C SENTENCING
State of South Carolina, : :

vs. o 2018-GS-46-00431 - = o
- 2018-GS-46-00432 %rr:‘z, BB

2018-GS-46-00435 ==z U m

[ C N S

Qo R 4

- Bruce Stanley Jones, %:: o
Defendant. —“or Eeg%

R D

The State through Assistant SOhCltOl' Ryan R. Newkirk, respectfully moves iz C'burt% 5

reconsider the sentence of Bruce Stanley Jones, Defendant, on the above-captioned indictments.
" Contained below is a brief procedural summary and the State’s argument regarding
reconsideration. | | .

On February 8, 2018, Defendant appeared with his attorney, Mark T. McKinnon, before
the Honorable Dan D. Hall to enter a negotiated plea to true-billed indictments 2018-GS-46-
0043 1(Exhibit A) (Burglary 2" Degree, Violent), 2018-GS-46-00432 (Exhibit B) (Malicious
Injury to Property, Third or Subsequent Ptoperty Crime), and 2018-GS-46-00435 (Exhibit C)
(Burglary 2"d Degree, Violent). The plea was accepted by the Court and the negotiated sentence
of six years imposed. During the calculation of time served credlt the Court granted Defendant

" credit dating back to July 18, 2016, (Exhibit D) for atotal of 570 days the State maintains,
however, that Defendant is entitled 420 days credit.

Defendant entered a plea of guilt in Lancaster County on September 12, 2017, to
indictment 2017-G5729-60906 (Burglary Second Degree, Violent) and was given a three-year
sentence by the Court. Defendant’s three-year sentence began at the time of the plea, and he was
transported to the South Carolina Department of Corrections for service of the sentence.
Defendant was subsequently transported from the South Carolina D_epartmeiit of Corrections to
York County for his court appearance and subsequent guilty plea on February 8, 2018, while still

serving his sentence from Lancaster County. In ordering that Defendant receive time served



credit datmg back to July 18, 2017, Defendant received 150 days credit to which he is not
entitled by law.

South Carolina Code of Laws § 24-13-40 (1976 as amended) governs the computation of’
time seved by prisoners. It states in relevant part that “that credit for time served prior to trial
and. sentencmg shall not be given . . . when the prisoner is servmg a sentence for one offense and
is awaiting trial and sentence for a second offense in which case he shall not receive credit for
time served prior to frial ina reductwn of his sentence for the second offénse.” (Emphasis
added.) Based on this statute the Court. should have ordered time served be granted from July 18,
2016, to September 12, 2017, (420 days) when the defendant began serving his sentence at the
Department of Correstions. The statutz specifically prohibits credit being given to defendants as
it was in this case. _

Based on this axgument, the State moves this honorable Court to reconsider the
computatlon of time served credit and grant 420 days as is appropnate under the statute.

" Respectfully submitted,

LK O
Ryfn R. Newkirk / ‘

Assistant Solicitor ‘
Sixteenth Judicial Circuit

‘ York, South Carolina . ' ' ‘

February 8, 2018
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. STATEOF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
G e ' ‘ o P SIXTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF YORK - -
3 STATE'S AMENDED MOTIONTO
, RECONSIDER SENTENCING
' State of South Carolma, : ' . ‘
R EXHIBIT ! 2018-GS-46-00431
~ o 2018-GS-46-00432 «
i y 2018-GS-46-00435 .
Bruce Stanley Jonc® A (. s
o Defendant. o , . . _
\ * The State, through Assistant Solicitor, Ryan R. Newklrk, respectfully moves &@ﬁogt 0o
. Car—3r - .
reconsider the sentence of Bruce Stanley Jones, Defendant, on the above-capﬁone@,@fg_t_mﬁs %" :
o N w3
Contained below is a brief procedural summary and the State’s argument regardmémi_ ——
- reconsideration. _':48:—% '1:? =
M )
On February 38,2018, Defendant appeared with his attomey, Mark T. McKmnﬁ,befq;e ':'3
, the Honorable Dan D Hall to enter a negotiated plea to true-billed indictments 201 8-GS-46- R

00431(Exh1b1t A) (Burglary 2™ Degree, Violent), 2018-GS-46-00432 (Exhibit B) (Malicious

TInjury to Property, Third or Subsequent Property Crime), and 201 8-GS-46-00435 (Exhxblt C) '
| (Burglary 2“d Degree, 'Violent). The plea was accepted by the Court and the negotiated sentence v : |
of six years imposed. During the calculation of time served credit, the Court granted Defendant
" credit dating back to July 18, 2016, for a total of 570 days; the State mamtams however, that
Defendant was not entitled to 150 days of that credit by law. ‘
Defendant entered a plea of gullt in Lancaster County on September 12, 2017, to
indictment 201 7-GS-29-00906 (Burglary Second Degree, Violent) (Exhibit D) and was givena
 three-year sentence by the Court. Defendant’s three-year sentence began at the time of the plea, )
" and he was transported to the South Carolina Department of Corréctions for sérvice of the
sentence. Defendant was subsequently transported ﬁ'om the South Carolina Depamnent of
- Corrections to York County for his court appearance and subsequent guilty plea on February 8,
2018, while still serving his sentence from Lancaster County. In ordering that Defendant receive

. <
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.~ time served credit dating back to July 18, 2017, Defendant received 150 days credit to which he
‘is not entitled by law.
South Carolina Code of Laws § 24-13-40 (1976 as amended) governs the computa’uon of
time served by pnsoners It states in relevant part that “that credit for time served prior to trial -
and sentencmg shall not be glven . . when the prisoner is serVing a sentence fbr one offense and
is awaiting trial and sentence for a second offense in Wh]ch case lie shall not receive e credit for
time served prior to trial in a  reduction of his sentence for the second offense.” (Emphasis ’
‘added..) Based on this statute the Court should not have ordered time served be granted from
' Septembcr 12, 2017, to February 8, 2018, (150 days) when the defendant began servmg his
sentence at the Department of Corrections. The statute specifically prothlts credxt being glven
.to defendants as it was in this case.
) Based on this argument, the State moves this honorable Court to reconsider the
computatién of time served credit and deny granting the additional 150 days as appropriate under
the statute. '

Rjzctfuﬂy?mi% , -
- RydnR. Newkirk

Assistant Solicitor
Sixteenth Judicial Circuit

York, South Carolina

February 8, 2018
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v / DOCKET NO. 2018-GS-46-00431
WITNESSES | - PR e
{ X . ’ N . N “ .
< " The State of South Carolina
“ vcso - . A
Wltnessmg Officer: T.Hager.- \ ) . County of York :
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER - COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
= v , JANUARY 18, TERM 2018
' 2016A4610100902 . o , S o
'ACTIONOF GRAND JURY © .  THESTATE =~ - _
TRUEBILL T
BN I — '~ BRUCE STANLEY JONES
Foreperson of Grand Jury ' » o .
Date: i \1\© B - R .
VERDICT A > " INDICTMENT FOR -
. BURGLARY, SECOND DEGREE, |
| (VIOLENT) -
- . SC Code: § 16-11-0312(B)
Foreperson of Petit Jury * _ CDR.Code: 00868 -
Dato: - - | | B
N . 5 o

| After being fully advised as to my Iegal

rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury -

Defendant

e I e ——————

1. . s
hereby appear in my own proper

person and plead guilty to the within
indictment. orto

-

N

Defendant

Wimess:_ :

C.C.C.PLS. AND G.S.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
T INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK - T

At a Court of General Se;ssions,_ convened on January 178. 2018, the Grand _

. -Jurorsi‘of York County present upon their oath:

BURGLARY, SECOND DEGREE, (VIOLENT)

Thé defendant, éruce Stan_ley Jones, did on or about June 30, 2018, in ;York
Coiinty, Sduth Carbliha, gnter a building a;t 3160 Highway'21, Fort Mill belohgiﬁg to
- Carolina \E-Cigs' Without.c_onéent and with intent t6 commit a crirﬁe therein. The
k _ defendént, or another participant, . The éntering of remaining in thé bu_ilding occurred
in the nighttime hours. All in violation of 16-11-0312(B), Code of Laws of Sm_ithpérblina

—

(1 976, as amended):

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the sfatute_ |n such

case made and provided..

| Z — Z %m@g/
_ RYAN R. NEWKIRK - _
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

~—
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

i C—— : . Jméﬂ

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-46-00431
> BRUCE STANLEY JONES AW 016A4
%AKA' . ° Dats of Offense: 06/30/2016
Race: Black Sex: M. Age: 57 - S.C. Code §: 16-11-0312(B)
DOB: 7 SS#. o ‘CDR Code #: 0086
Address SCDC - &wklg}d
City, State, Zip: . ) SENTEN CE SHEET
DL# SID# $C01224564 ZQ OﬁggaNAL
*CDL Yes O 'Noe O'CMV Yes O No' C-Hezmat Yes O No O .
- In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who wes O CONVICTED OF or. ® PLEADS
TO: Burglary, Second Degree, {Violent)
In violation of § 6-11—0312(31 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0086 -
3 NON-VIOLENT ® VIOLENT 0O SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS D §17-25-45
. (CSC wiminor 1" or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, 1 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (de£’s initials)
The plea is: {J Without Negotiations or Recommmendation, . @ Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
A H ) .
D e WBugpOenied 4
Yy & : 100830 VQ/ .
Ryédn R. Newkirk, 4ssistant Solicitor SC Bar # cfendant (/' Attokney for Difedant (' ) Usc Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant iy committed to the tate Department of Corrections 0O County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ({ 2 T 3 under the Youthful Offender Act not to-exceed - years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that u ¢ service of " days/months/years and or payment

-of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
_monthsfyears and subject to South Carolma Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probanon, which

_ agymcorporated by reference. -
CONCURRENTor O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ' :
" [2~The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant t0 S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. %}5‘4 )m e JuU }' 2,0 / b -

_ D The Defendant is to be placed on Central try of Child Abuse and Neglect pmsuantto 8.C. Code §17-25-135.

_Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of q violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Vlolence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammnmtlon

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: _
O RES'I‘ITUTION. ' O Deferred O Def Waives Hearing == O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ' _ Obtain GED O -
O Set by SCDPPPS : : . Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
. : ' ‘May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling D) ’
*Fine: ' $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing T
- §14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) s - Fine may be pd. in equel consecutive weekl}'Imonthly
§14<1-211 (AY1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 ) lQQ pmts. of § . Beginning
. §14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 ‘ ‘-
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) - $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) 3500 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 L3 w
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) _ $150 '$ :
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 s 0  Appointed PD or api:ointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ ‘ " Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be pald to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 3 : during probg '
TOTAL ’ 5.} )£z any other fa
Clerk of CourtDeputy Clerk: David Hamilton v i:gs;:l Bl Tuds? Code:
Court Reporter: __{ 3 o, (L 3serd, " Sentence Date: 2K1E
SCCA/217 (07/2016) . ‘
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——4._'_‘———-:______"—‘—-*—_ N~ ] . c. ) . L ) ) :
DOCKET NoO. 2018-GS-46-004_32 After being fuily advised as to my legal . -
WITNESSES - . -+ - Tghts, | hereby waive presentment to
: - L K . the Grand-Jury. ' : '
~ : : The State of South Carolina SRS
S YCSO . LT o - _
Witnessing Officer: .Hager - - CountyofYork ' Defendant N
~ ARREST WARRANT NUMBER = . 'COURT OF GENERAL. SESS|ONS - , ’ C
S . . L _hereby appear in my own proper
_ - JANUARY 18, TERM 2018 ~ Pperson and plead guilty to the within
2016A4610100903 ' | Lo o : indictment or to ’ ;
ACTION OF GRAND JURY | . THESTATE . f A
B IRUEBILC. -  Defendant _
)P o BRUCE STANLEY JONES _ " o

Foreperson of Grand Jury Witness:

Date: ! \—( — v - e ) ' : '
- - - - > - \'—_—“%_‘—
VERDICT o R INDICTMENT FOR
MALICIOUS INJURY TO PRdPERTY, . C.C.C.PLS. ANDG.S,
THIRD OR SUBSEQUENT PROPERTY | -
CRIME o
_ | ) a N J
ForeperSOb of Petit Jury L Sc CQde: § 16-11-0510(A) and 16-1-57
Date: .- ~ - 'CDRCode: 3504
-_‘_———._ 7-—.——"———_.. - » — - . — '
— , .. A { . i \\
. {/
——— . — et et 40t s e . \
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' COUNTYOFYORK ~ ~

- Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA e
: INDICTMENT

N .
AN

vAt a Court of General Sessions, convened oOn J‘an'l‘lary 18, 2018, the Grand. ,

} .
B
\

MALICIOUS INJURY TO PROPERTY, THIRD OR SUBSEQUENT PROPERTY CRIME

DO A N e =

County, Wlllfu“y, unlawfully and mahc:ously do damage o personal property descnbed ’

as cash reglster the damage bemg Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000: 00) or less The

 The defendant Bruce Stanley Jones, did on or about June 30, 2016 :in York -

defendant has been conwcted of two or more cnmes for which pumshment is contmgent -

on. the value of the property mvoived All in V|olat|on of 16- 11-0510(A) and 16 1-57,

| Code of Laws of South Carohna (1976), as amended

~
3

_Against the peace and dignity of the/State; and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.
\

7

/

K/—[ﬁw&/

RYAN R. NEWKIRK
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

~
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~~=STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . . IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF YORK ’ J Eﬂ ' ' :
PO STATEVS. . INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-46-00432 - ~
BRUCE STANLEY JONES -YAH 2016A4610100903
AKA: C Date of Offense: ~ 06/30/2016
Race: Black ——— Sex: M _. . Age: 57 S.C. Code §: ©1641 10(A) and 16-1-57
"DOB: . - B S§#: N - d CDR Code #: 3594 Tonmne
Address: SCDC - Kirkland _ - ;)
City, State, Zip: , (4 ORI GENALSENTENCE SHEET
DL# : SID# SC01224564 - , .
*CDL Yés'O'N6 O CMV Yes Ol 'No O Haziat Yes ONo OO : ‘ e
In disposition of the seid indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTEDOFor .- & PLEADS
_TO: Malicio to Proper rd or Subsequent Property Crime :
In violation of § 16~l 1-0510(A) and 16-1-57 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #3594 . ‘
. . 3 .
X NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT {0 SERIOUS 0O MOST SERIOUS O° Mandatory GPS O §17-2545
_ o (CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: B As indicted, * O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. _ (def’s initials)
Thepleais: . [ Withont Negotiations or Recommendation, v Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.

ATTESE ;
?”'Kaw 100830

Ryarf R. Newkirk, £ssistant Solicitor SCBar#
e

WHEREFORE, the Defendnnt :; committed to the _[BState Department of Corrections O County Detention Center, |

1 for a determinate term of dave/mor h@ r [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ H prowded that updrrthe service of days/months/years and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as apphcable*' .the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard condlﬁons of probatlon, which
are incorporated by reference. , ,
[B-CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[0-The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24~13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. "B s -'-1 me- = v {

O The Defendant is to be placed on Cenn%eglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect puxsuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person conwcted of a vioktion of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc
Vlolence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition, ‘ ’ o

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: : D Deferred O Def. Walves Hearing -~ 0O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: ‘ $_ deys/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : i » - Obtain GED O '

0O Set by SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Reheb. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: - _ Substance Abuse Counseling O3
*Fine: ' . $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) R T Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) ' $100 SJ.G.D__ pmts. of $ . Beginn?ng
§14-1-211 (A)}(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3 3 . Paid to Public Defender Fund /
" §56-5-2995 (DUI Assesstient) 812 $_- ) / o
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) ’ . $500 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) - $25 $ 'L":’ .
~ §14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) .~ $150 5
" §50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $__/ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) ~ = $40/ca s Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clek
3% to County (if paid in msta.llments) $ $____ i during probatien.and shall be collected before .
TOTAL : $ | l& . any other f%.. ; ; ]
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: - David Hamilton ?:Z:gigge. S uden Code:  2Y T2 N
— 2 ¢ A

Court Reporter: 1A Ao, L issvl : . Sentence Date:
SCCAZ217 (0712016) : ‘

N



.( . .

WITNESSES

S YCSO
Witne?sing Officer: -

A T.Hager'
= %
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2016A4610201576

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
— TRUEBICE

Forepersfon of Grand Jury. -

Date: 8-\ '
VERDICT
Forépers_ofn of Petit Jury

Date: -

e ——
~ ————

DOCKET NO. 201 8-GS-46-00435‘

The State of South Carolina
o County of York

- COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

- _ _ y;
JAN_UARY 18, TERM 2018

THE STATE

| . VS, :
- BRUCE STANLEY JONES

INDICTMENT FOR

BURGLARY, SECOND D

_ EGREE,
(VIOLENT). -

 SC Code: § 16-11-0312(B)
CQR Code: 0088 - .

/“ -

. After being fully advised as to, my legal-

rights, | hereby waive presentmentto
the Grand Jury. ‘ ‘

Defendant -

| , . .
hereby appear in my own proper ¢
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to _ >

Defendant

' Witness: /

C.C.C.PLS/ANDGS.
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STATE.OF SOUTH CAROLINA - T
|NDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessions, convenedvon January 18, 2018, the Grand

Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

v BURGLARY, SECOND DEGREE, ]!lOLENT}

" The defendant, Bruce Stanley Jones, did on or about June 30, 2016 in York
County ‘South Carolina, enter a- buﬂdmg at 3312 Htghway 21, Fort Mill belonglng to.

.Tlenda La Calentlna without consent and with mtent to commlt a crime therem The

defendant or another parttmpant The entering or remamlng in the. buﬂdmg occurred

, in.the ni_ghttlme hours. Allin vrolatlon of 16 11~0312(B) Code of Laws of South Carolina ..

(1976, as ar_nended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, an‘d contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

RYA‘N R. NEWKIRK
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

41

N
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 42
.V COUNTY OF YORK ' :
EJD STATE VS, RRUCE STANLEY JONE JA%L INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2018-G§-46-00435
E S . AIW: 016A46102
AKA: Date of Offense: 06/30/2016
Race: Rlaek ‘Sex: M . Age: 37 8.C.Code §: .16-11-0312(B)
~ DOB: - 8S#:- : : CDR Code #: 0086 o
Address: SCDC - Kirkland -
City, State, Zip: , . SENTENCE SHEET
DL# _ ' SID# SC01224564 B ORIGINAL
*CDL Yes [3-No 00 CMV-Yes O No (1. Hazmat Yes 3 No O - : .
In disposition of the seid indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or - ® PLEADS

TO: Burglary, Second Degree, (Violent)
In violation of § 16-11-0312(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0086

a NON-V]OLENT ® VIOLENT 0O SERIOUS 00 MOST SERIOUS - @ Maendsatory GPS 0 §17-25-45
» - (CSC w/minor 1 or Lewd Act)
Thechargeis: & Asindicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendsnt Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def. s initials)

The plea is: [J Without Negotiations or Recommendation, . [ Negotiated Sentencs, 0 Reeoxm'nmdancm by the Stete.

ﬁ?ﬂ; / gmpkq 100830

Ryah R. Newkirk/ Assistant Solicitor SCBar#

1" State Department of Corrections O County Detention Center,

for a determinate terin of O under the Youthfnl Offender Act not to exceed years .
and/or to pay a fine of § ; prowded that upSeie service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for _
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

[B-CONCURRENT or 0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
@-The Defendant is to be given credit for Hime serv ‘f‘ursuant to S. C Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.~ me. 3] /8 29/6
0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central %stry of Child Abusean Neglect pmsuantto S.C. Code §17-25-135.

" WHEREFORE, the Defendant lg committed to the

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person conv!cted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestie
~ Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. .

N N SPECIAL CONDITIONS: )
O RESTITUTION: a 'Deferred O Def. Waives Hearlng O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: 'I . *Obtain GED O ‘
O Set by SCDPPPS ' ' . Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
' May serve W/E beginning _ i
Recipient: , ’ Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: - $ . Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O
' §14-l-206 (Assessments 107.5%) o s Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly .
§14-1-211 (A)(1}(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s OO pmts, of § Beginning '
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) ' . $12 s '
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25§ Other
Proviso 61.6 {Public Def/Prob) :$500 §
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s S~
" §14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $_. .
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) _ $50 3 O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) 3 , durmg probat shall be collected, before
TOTAL , $ ‘as - any other fe N M
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: David Hamilton ' . ?nr?gl: lggrll‘g:ge. Judoe Code: =) 5\3 .
Court Reporter: __ (b (olser. ~ Sentence Date: Palh i1 -

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



o " WITNESSES
. _Lyons - LCSO - 16-35894 : 3
ﬂ N N

Wl -(CSo

M" e — ]

. ARREST WARRANT NUMBER/DOA
Direct Indictment IN RE: AW#
2016A2910101155 (DOA 3-23-17)

—_——'—ﬁ-————_—'—_———_——_—*——— ;

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

RPN 3pm gy g
3 ﬁ ,;_;'Tfl i ’ :{ '
gﬁ‘ﬁg % ‘ &f@ R

LR T 1~—— tT—
%parsbﬁ of Grand Jury
ate;

Kot x

JUN 222017

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-29-9ob>

The State of South Carolina

. County of Lancaster

_ COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JUNE TERM 2017

- THE STATE.
vs.

Bruce Stanley Jones

Direct Indicbneht'fd; \

Burglary, Second Degree
‘ (Violent)
SC Code: §16-11-312(B)

CDR Code: 86
Class: Felony, D

——

e eeet—
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) DIRECT INDICTMENT
. / ) -
COUNTY OF LANCASTER )

\.

- - \ .
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on June 22, 2017, the Grand‘J,t/xrors of

Lancaster County present upon their oath: -

- BURGLARY, secoun DEGREE - e
That Bruce Stanley Jones did in Lancaster County South Carolina, _onorabout
+July 14, 2016, enter the building of Groucho's Deli located at 9831 Charlotte Highway,
Indican Land, S. C., without consent and with intent to commit a crime in the building,
. to wit: Larceny, and the entering or remaining occurred in the nighttime, in vnolatlon of
'§16-11-312(B), Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976) as amended.

\ .
\

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case .

made and provided. . /(/;%
Z 0 ;

RandyE Néwman, Jr.,.80LICITOR




STATE UF SUUTH CARULINA

) IN THE CUUKT UY GENEKAL SISSSIUN% -

- COUNTY OF Lancaster ; , ‘ s 7(5 |
STATE Bry St\a’nsl. | ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS2900906 .
VY Ce Stanley Jones ’ ; g{x#:fo ffzomszg?l(zggl?fu B Lo A by 200A29

N . : of Offense: : ol ] L3N
1];1(1;;. rBLACK __Sqex: M ' Age: 57 )y SCCode §: 16-11-0312(B) ’
: SK#: n

Address: L ; CDR Coc.k # 0086

City,State,Zip:  Charlotte, NC 28208 '

DL#: _ T _ 2 {  SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] S \

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or {XIPLEADS

TO: Burglary / Burglary (Violent) (After 06/20/85) - Second degree o .
v in violationof § 16-11-0312(B) of the S.C. Codé of Laws, bearing CDR Code # © 0086 :

[ NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [JMOSTSERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [0817-25-45

- . w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: [] AsIndicted, [TJLesser Included Offense, ["]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. . - (defendant's initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, / : [M_ Negotiated Sentence, , [] endation by the State.

. ATTEST: %E )4 "y ' ‘

: ) ‘ - o K e i ALl mm (008]{,
Parker/N. Russell ‘ SC Bar# efefida Attorneyfor’ Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the tate Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of Eé daysimonths br [ underthe Youthful Offender Act nottoexceed _  years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ] ; provideltfiat upon the service of ' daxs/monthslyearsmd/or payment
of$ ' ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. - o

[0 CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ' . ‘
[—Fhe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuznt to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. - 20 days - ,_

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-13S.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawfal for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. _ ' o

: . .SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearlng [Jorderes  PTUP - _
Tota: §_ plus20%fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
(O Setby SCDPPPS = ~ Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.
: a ' : May serve W/E begining
" Recipient: _ Substance Abuse Counseling O
- *Fine: K $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing - [
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 % - $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 8 pmts. of beginning
" §14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge)  * $100 _$ $ - paid to Public Defender Fund
/\§ -56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 [ . Other'——___ : .
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ -
- Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) , $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 8§
8 14-1-213 (Drug Cou_n Surcharge) $150 $
~ § 50-21-114(BUL Breath Test Fee) - $50 $ ' . .
- Assessment $40/ 3 - Appointed PD or appointed other mmseL
8 o - . 3 B = Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3%to County (if paid in installments)

ToTAL s [ TS any other foes.
'

d.chall be collected before

o Presiding Judge =~ Z°
Clerk of Court/ Deputy - Judge Code: 2FS 3
Court Reporter: - Sentence Date: Q-/2-/F ,

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



: " WITNESSES

o .

v ._YCSo

Witnessing Officer: T.Héger_
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

. 2016A4610100900

~ ACTION OF GRAND JURY
— ﬁﬁﬁﬁi =TT
WL P

Forepersén of Grand Jury

. Date: \-“\g:\a . v
N M .

VERDICf -

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2018-GS-46-00429

The State of South Carolina
4 County of York

T e————m,,

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JANUARY 18, TERM 2018

| THE STATE
; VS!
"BRUCE STANLEY JONES .

INDICTMENT FOR

POSSESSION OF TOOLS USED IN THE
COMMISSION OF A CRIME

~

SC Code: § 16-11-0020
CDR Code: 0124

After being fuIIy advised as to.my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to

- the Grand Jury

Defendant’

I

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the, within
indictment or to

" “Defendant

Witness: -

C.C.C. PLS.-AND G.S.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . _
S INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF YORK - -

A . ' : s
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 18, 2018, the Grand

Jurors of York County present upoh their ;sath:

POSSESSION OF TOOLS USED IN THE COMMISSION OF A CRIME

The defer;dant, Bruce Stanleleones, did iﬁ York County, on or aboﬁtA June 30, -
| 2016; make or'meﬁd, cause to be made or mended, or have' in his poséession any
engine, maéhine, tool, false key, picklock, bi_f, nippers, nitercherine, dynamite cap coil
| or fusé, steel wedge, drill, tap bin, or other il.'nplement}or th'ing' adaptéd, designed, or.
| cbmmon_ly ‘u'se'd f‘orihe cqmmission of burglary,. larceny, safec_racking,' or othe_f crime,
under circumst;anceS evincing an iﬁter{t tq use, employ, 6’r allow the sar_n'e to be used or
émplqyéd. in the cc;mmission of a crime, or knowing ;hat the same are 'in'ten'dec'i to be S0,
used. This is fn violation of §16-11-20 of the South Caroliné Code of LaWé (1976) as

~amended.

e

Against the peace and dignity of the State; and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. |

. . RYAN R. NEWKIRK '
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
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WITNESSES
g‘ .
' A YCSO .
\Aﬁtnessing Officer. - T.Hager
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
'2016A4610100801
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
“TRUE B
M Paao
Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: . e - 8

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2018-GS-46-00430

The State of South Carolina
~ County-of York |

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JANUARY 18, TERM 2018 -

After being fully advised as to: my-legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

Defen‘danf

I

‘hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within

mdlctment orto -

. THESTATE
. ’ VS. N
BRUCE STANLEY JONES

INDICTMENT FOR

N

PETIT LARCENY THIRD OR -
SUBSEQUENT PROPERTY CRIME

- 8C.Code: § 16-13- 0030(A) and 16—1-57
CDR Code: 3596

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.
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. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . L
] INDICTMENT

" COUNTY OF YORK'

At a Court of General Sessions; convened on January 18, 2018, the Grand

Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

]

PETIT LARCENY,_THIRD.OR SUBSEQUENT PROPERTY CRIME

7, The defendant, Bruce Stanley Jones. did on or about June 30, 2016 in York
County South Carolina, felomously take and carry away the personal property of Tenda
La Calentlna to wrt '130.00 in US Currency, with a total value of two thousand dollars
' ($2 000) or Iess with the mtent to déeprive the owner permanently of such property ard
sard defendant has been oonvncted of two. or more offenses for whlch the term of
rmpnsonment is oontlngent upon- the value of the property lnvolved AII in violation of 16—'

' 13-0030(A) and 16 1-57, Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976 as amended)

| Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the'statute in such

" case made and provided.'

Zf[%@/

RYAN R. NEWKIRK
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
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WITNESSES

_ __Ycso
. Witnessing Officer:

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

201“6A461o100904
<U16A4610100904

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

1

0O

Forepers;fon_ of Grand Jury

Date: A= @\« .— :

VERDICT

\,‘—\

Date:

-~ N

-

~ T.Hager A
\\\

Forepersoh of Pefit Jury

¢ -

DOCKET NO. 2018-GS-46-00433

The State of South Carofina
County of Y_drk_

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS .

JANUARY 18, TERM 2015

THE STATE

: VSs. - y
'BRUCE STANLEY JONES

 INDICTMENT FOR .
_PETIT LARCENY, THIRDOR
- SUBSEQUENT PROPERTY CRIME:

8C Code: § 16-13.0030(A) and 16-1-57
'CDR Code: 3596

—

"CC.C. PLS. AND X

.
N

After being'. fully advised as to. my legal
rights, I'hereby waive presentment to

the Grand Jury. .

Defendant

e
| ,

|

hereby appear in my own proper

person and plead guilty to the' within

indictment or to

Defendant y

Witrless: |




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA .
* o - INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF YORK .

At a- Court- of General Sessions, convened on January 18, 2018, the Grand

Jurors of York County present upon their oat_h:

PETIT LARCENY,'THIRb OR SUBSEQUENT .PROPE’RTY CRIME

The defendant Bruce Stanley Jones, drd on of about June 30, 2018, in York
County South Carolma feloniously take and carry away the personal’ property of
| Carohna E—Clgs to wit: US Currency, with a total value of two thousand dollars (%2, 000)

or Iess, wrth the intent to depnve the owner permanently of such property, and said.

’ rmprrsonment is contmgent upon the value of the property mvolved Allin vrolatron of 16-

13-0030(A) and 16-1 -57 Code of Laws of South Carohna, 1 97.6, as amended).

Against the peaoe and dignity of the State, and co‘ntrary' to the statute in such

case made and provided.

AV

RYAN R. NEWKIRK
| . ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

51

_.defendant has been convicted of two or more oﬁenses for whrch the term of




o
'WITNESSES

e ~YCSO
- Witnessing Officer: T.Hager
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

} 2016A4610100905

* * ACTION OF GRAND JURY

| —TRUE BT —
. A0 A=

Foreperson of Grand Jury

Date: B\

VERDICT
Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2018-GS-46-00434. -

The State of South Carolina
County of Y’ork

' COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

' JANUARY 18, TERM 2018

- After being fully advised as to my legal

rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury. .

~

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
mdlctment orto

THE STATE
‘vs. .
BRUCE STANLEY JONES

. N

INDICTMENT FOR |
POSSESSION OF TOOLS USED IN THE
* COMMISSION OF A CRIME

SC ‘Code: § 16- 11-0020
CDR Code: 01 24

Defeﬁdant ‘ ) ™

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA L
‘ . " INDICTMENT |

COUNTY OF YORK

|

At a Court’ of rGeneral Sessions, convened on January 18, 2018 the Grand

Jurors of York County present upon their oath

~

Pos_sesﬂ_on OF TOOLS USED IN THE COMMISSION OF A CRIME

The defendant, Bruce Stanley Jones, did in York County, on or about June 30

2016, make or mend, cause to be made or mended, or have in his possession any - -

engine, machme tool false key, picklock, blt nrppers nrtroglycenne dynamrte cap, coil
_or\fuse steel wedge drill, tap pin, or other. lmplement or thlng adapted, designed, or
commonly used for the commission of burglary, larceny, safecracklng, ”or other crime,
under crrcumstances evrncrng an intent to use, employ, or allow the same to be used or
employed in the commission of a crime, or- knowrng that the same are lntended to be S0
-Iused. This |s in violation of §16-11 -20 of the South Carollna Code. of Laws (1976) as

_ arnended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such
\ , , .

£ L %g\)

RYA(N R. NEWKIRK
ASSISTANT SOLlClJ;OR

‘case made and provided. '
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